Attachment 5

From: Julia H, Knox

To: Laura Hall

Ce: Bill Gottlieb

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: letter - IS-08 (APN:011-067-18)
Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 12:22:38 PM

Dear Ms. Hall,

I just sent you two letters, one entitled "IS 23-08-draft letter”, and one
entitled: "Letter Re: IS-08 (APN: 011-067-18).

While the content of both letters is pertinent, I wanted to re-send the letter
because the first version I sent you contained the word "draft" in the title,
and so I changed the title to its final form: "Letter Re: IS-08 (APN: 011-067-

18) and re-sent the email.

Thank you,
Julia Knox
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County of Lake

Communily Development Department
Planning Division

RE: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY AND INTENT TO ADOPT RECIRCULATED INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION (IS 23-08) Belwood
Motel 10336 Loch Lomond Road, Middletown, CA
& (APN o011-067-18).

Applicant: Belwood Investments LLC.
Rlegse confiom receipt by retum Email
Dear Ms. Hall:

My name is Julia Knox and [ am writing in response to the above-referenced Notice (IS 23-08) which [ have received. [ own property across Loch Lomond

Road from the proposed Motel development. [am writing lo inform your office and the Applicant Belwood Invesiments LLC about health and safety concerns
irpacting the proposed development of the Belwood Motel at 10336 Loch Lomond Road. T ask you to take these concerns seriously and, as appropriate,

to forward this correspondence and your findings to any ather interested and pertinent parties, including the T.ake County Planning Commission. Thank you Ms.
Hall.

[ am writing about the prohibitively loud fire siren which was installed in Lech Lomond in 2018 al the Loch Lomand Fire Stalion which is lacated directly across
Loch Lomond Road from the propased motel development at 10336 Loch Lomond Road. I believe the fire sicen is an environmental hazard which, based on
studies and research (see details and citalions below), represents serious patential health and safety issues for the guesls of the proposed motel.

Ms. Hall, it is my underslanding that Natice IS 23-08: Initial Study/Negative Declaration is under the California environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and
pertains to he propoesed motel developmeni at 10336 Loch Lomond Road, and not the siren installed across the street in 2018. However, there are prospective
guests (including children) at the matel that could be adversely impacted by the environmental hazard the siren represents if it goes off (whether during a
monthly 30 second test, or an annual 3 minute Lest, or in the evenl of an emergency in which case it is my understanding the siren will be activated for 3
minutes-I don't know how many times). The fire season in Loch Lomond is also the peak season for tourism during which (he motel is likely to be the busiest.

Below (in bullet point fermatting) please find nutlinad serious issues (with several citations) pertaining to the siren which [ detailed in my 2022

correspondence to several Lake County agencies and individuals. Please also find excerpts from Bill Gottlicb's 2022 correspondence to Lake County Agencies and
individuals. T understand you may want to update these findings tc 20235, and I personally have no doubt the research and findings as to the serious health and
salety concerns raised below have only increased sinee 2022.

Our 2022 correspondence included represenlatives of the Lake County Sheriffs Department (Office of Emergency Secvices), South Lake Fire Protection District,
two Counly Supervisors and several others.

TEEERTS

DETAILS FROM MY 2022 CORRESPONDENCE (in bullet point format):
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- Tam writing to you about the fire siren installed by the Lake County Ottice of Emergency Services in Loch Lomond in 2018

. - This siren is prohibitively loud and thercfore represents a very real and significant danger to the health, safety and welfare of members of our community proximate to

the siren.

< § ave had the nocse beied fested by a professional wound engincer with professional sound equipment (Bruel Kizer Tvpe 3238 sound meter) on three diYerent occastons
witen shen siren tests were Jone (30 seconds or less}, and the Gien reached yp to | ecitels within a 30 second test | have come to uaderstand that this is 1 noise level s loud
e c&lmmfc ean e immtediate and irreparable harm to your cars, loss of Beanny. truius, as well as athier very serious miedical and psycholowical condivons tor adults and
for children

- Since decibel levels are “logarithmic” (which means the sound level increases expanentially according 10 a formula), the apparently inevitable potential for danger to the
health, safety and welfare of our community is unquestionable. For example, n noise that is 120 decibels is 3000 limes louder than a noise that is 100 decibels!

To my knowledge
- there was no nolice given to members of’ our communily prior to the insialiation of this siren,

- there was no provision of infarmation to our community about the impact the installation of this siren could have on the healch, welfare and safety of our community members.
pets, wildlite and local ecosyaten.

- there was no hearing in advance of installation of the siren where members of our community would have an opportunity to speak and voice our fquestions and conceras;

- (no information was provided to the community ragarding) the sound pressure level, frequency weighlings and aay other measures of the noise levels the siren will generate;

- {no) notice (was given o the community) of the potential lor negative healtl, pavchological and lifeslyle 2ttects that can result from the loud nuise the siren will vencerate and
that will impacl those unfortunate enmigl 16 be proximaie o the siren when it goes

- Below please find scientific evidence substantiating real and permanent health safety and welfare risks from acute exposure to 120 decibel scund:
- Adecibei 15 ¢ unit to measure the latensity of @ sound. For exomple, a whispzs 5 cbout 20 decibels (dB), o normal conversatiun 1s 60 d8, 0 motoscycle enyme 15 nbout 95 dB, ond
0 jet engine is 150 98 (1)

fwribiels are on a so-called logantiric frather than onithmetic) scole Thol is, the increusimg numibers do not indicate equal increases, but represent o factor of the “base of the
ithm,” determined by a forsiuka in the case of decibels, if u suund s increased by 16,000 times, it is 10 decibels louder {2}

Gosed on established scicatific evidence. Lis reosonable to conclude thnt a single exposurs to.0 120 deeibel [dA] noise con hove wide-ranging, negutive and permanent
effects an the heocing. health and emationolveell:-being of the seogle who. ace sxaesed.to it (The sirea.in hach tomand hos besnmeasured at 121 £8.]

- According to the Centers for Diseose Cantrof and Prevention (CDC), loud noise above 120 d8 cun couse “immediate harm” to your ears [1f
- Further, the COC specifically states thot stonding near a siten of 120 decibefs couses “pamn and ear mjury.”

Arnd, sovs the COC, fesser decibel levels—from 105 te 110—con cause hearng loss in less than S miautes. This is the maximum level of volume for personal hsrening dewices such
95 a1 raiio, sterza or television; and loud 2nterianment venues, such as mightciubs, bars and rock concerts.

250 cauys @ phenomenon called "acoustic shock“—defined i one scientific paper as “permanent guty to the guditory system

- A single, brief vxuasure to this le
Borls 0 vy ud e vound reputed (0 be o excess of 120 drrinds ” [3]

2ither due ta dawy noise dosc in »
{in the 1980s ond 19905, the phenomenon wos called “acule acoustic trouma.”)

- A 2007 orticlz in The Journal of Laryngology and Otolagy defines the phenomenon: “Acoustic shock is a recently recogmzed clinical entity: foffowing an obrupt, 1ntense ond
unanncipuied acousuc stimuius sorre individuals repart a symplom cluster that includes otalgia [earache], altered hearing, aural fullness, imbalance, Unnitus {nnging in the
eors, dishke or even fear of loud nuises. and anx.ety and/or depression Symptoms start shartly ufter the iniygenng ncoustc incident and can be short-hved or can last for o
considerable time if persistent, the condition can lead to sigmificant disobility ™ (4]

phenomena. Accuste sito kmnpary (A8 securiag as @ cosul? of pusure wd s
nof arusgptteogiest and psychaloqical symotems These mcivd aur
5 01 borany \easaiant aiound the one A raeGe of fmolamei riaetuns inch

! Acta Dto-larsngaloyice . X006 ciso describues
deen apserved e o seesife aand cosistent xait

trbirg, <r el SYImEars such s nuemis
ston can develop {5}

o Lo,

hyperesusis/phe
anxieiy and deprs



An iehes o the Octaber 2, 2020 4sur of thi- seientfic ournal The journol of Laryngology and Otalogy revieves all the scientific hterature to that date on actushic shack, ond saps
i % Ao reconnited af o chimcad 2ntity” wath smicof anphcations and medicolegal considerations.” In nthes woeds, after mare than 15 years of research, s scrennifically
secoqnised Pl acouste shaok £5 o senl phepamenan. [6)
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EXCERPTS FROM THE 2022 CORRESPONDENCE OF BILL GOTTLIEB:

Greetings from Bill Gottlieb. Like Julia, 1am writing you about the health impacts of the siren and its test. OF interest in this contest: Fhave been writing and
cditing in the field of health for more than 40 years: I'm the author of 16 health beoks that have sold 3 million copies and been translated inte 1 kingusges; and
the auther of hundreds of articles on health, The books 1 edited and supervised while editor-in-chief at Rodale Books have reached more than 50 million U.5.
househalds. | have written about virtually every health tople and health condition, and at length; | have interviewed thousands f clinicians and scientists in the
course of writing my articles and books; and [ am conversant and eomfcrtable with the medical literature.

I want to make several points that [ feel are of crucial importance in the consideration about the siren and its noise level:

_ There is a consensus agreement among medical experts that any single exposure to sound Jevels of 120 decibels are damaging to

hearing, even permanently.

_“Che fact that a single exposure to a sound of 120 decibels can cause “immediate harm” to hearing (CDC) is 2 widely acknowledged fact... There is no conlroversy

about this.

Now, much of the scientific tocus on nalse and health has been on long-term exposures. (Noise pollution is a growing area of investigation as scientists begia to

realize how comprehensively damaging it is to every system in the body, not just hearing.) X

- sinca the 1980s there has also been the recognition of “aeoustic trauma™~-a COMMOI cause of darmnage to the inner ear and subsequent hearing loss not only

from long-term exposure but fram sudden, one-time loud nokses such as gunfire or an explosion.

_There is also a growing body of avidenca ona phenomenon called “soustic <hoek.” It was first recognized around 2003, and has been studied now for more
than :wo decades. The leading journal in the field of hearing and health (The Journal of Laryngology and Otology) published a review aricle in Octeber, 2020
which leoked az all the research to date on acoustic shock and summed up thal research in this way:

Acoustic shock is recognised as a clinical entity distinet from noise-induced hearing loss and acoustic nauma

- One of the main fealures of acoustic shock is that it can causc a wide range of symptoms, including psychological symploms such as “lrauma, anxiety and

depression”
-exposure to 120 decibels for three minules is ... a scientifically established danger to health.

- Julia and I have been calling tor a 30-second test before the {2022) 3-minute test, wilk Lhe decibels measured; and then a discussion of (he health risks posed
by such exposure; and how to truly [nitigate-them, including moving the siven to the surcounding hills away [rom immediate proximity ta human habitation.

- In fact, [ would also like to nole that putting the siren in the middle of Loch Lomond at the intersection of Loch Lamond Road and 175—2 neighborhiood—is o

my mind ¢zregious, and a possible violation of California Health and Safety Code, Division 28. Noise Control Act:

gare
All Californians are entitied to @ peaceful and quiet environment without the intrusion of noise which may be hazardots to their health or welfare.
.. (9) It is the poiicy of the state to provide an environment for all Californians free from noise that jeopardizes their heslth or welfara.

[ would draw your attention to the online article: Firefighters in FL Sue Siren Maker, which is on the website of the Gulf Gate Hearing Ald Center in Sarasota,

Florida. [1]

Tie article deseribes how “a group of firefighters in Palm Beach County, Florida, is suing the siren company, Federal Signal, for permanent damage done to thelr

hearing by the sirens on fire trucks.”

The article details how such sirens generated 110 L0 120 decibels, a level of sound that can generate perrmanent hearing loss within one minute of exposure,

1t further states the fice fighters (12 formerty employed and 11 currently employved by county fire deparlments) “assert that no safety information was provided lo
L Y y ermp Y

them about potential hearing damage from the siren.”
Nationally, 4,400 firefighters ha:re sued the same company for hearing loss.
CITATIONS:
I}
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Thank you Ms, Hall.
Sincerely,
Julia Knox
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I INTTIAL STUDY/DUTIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION (I8 23-08) Belwood

RENGTICE O AVAILABILILY AND INTENTTO ADOPT RECIRCULAT
Molel 10936 Loch Lomand Read, Msddlatinen, CA
& {APN o11-067-18)

Applicani: Belwoud Inveslinenls 1.LC.
Please ~onliomn ceesint by r2tura Emal

Dear Ms. Hall:

My name is Julia Knox and T am wriling in response to the above-referenced Notice (IS 23-08) which I have received. 1own property across Loch Lomond

Road from the proposed Motel development. T am writing o inform your office and the Applicant Belwood Investments LLC about health and safety concerns
impacting the proposed development of the Belwocd Motel al 10336 Loch Lomond Road. [ ask you to take these concerns setiously and, as appropriate,

to forward this correspondence and your findings to any other interested and pertinent parties, including the Lake County Planning Commission. Thank you Ms.

Hall.

I'am writing about the prohibitively loud fire siren which was installed in Loch Lomend in 2018 at the Loch Lomond Fire Stalion which is located directly across
Loch Lomond Road from the proposed motel development al 10336 Loch Lomond Road. I believe the fire siren is an environmental hazard which, based on
sludies and reseatch (see details and cilations belaw), represents serious potential health and safety issues for the guests of the proposed motel.

Ms. Hall, it is my understanding thal Notice IS 23-08: luilial Study/Negalive Declaration is under the California gnvironmental Quality Act (CEQA), and
pertains to the praposed motel development at 10336 Loch Lomond Road, and not the siren inslalled across the street in 2018. However, there are prospective
guesls (including childien) at the matel that could be adversely impacted by the environmental hazard the siren represents if it goes off (whether during a
manlhly 30 second test, oran anoual ;3 minule test, ot in Lhe event ol an emergency in which case il is my understanding the siren will be activaled for 3
minutes-[ dan'l know how iany imes), The [ire season in Loch Lomond is also the peak season for Llourism during which the motel s likely Lo be the busiest.

Below (in bullet point formatting) please lind outlined serious issues (with several citations) pertaining (o the sicen which I detailed in my 2022

correspondence Lo several Lake County agencies and individuals. Please also find excerpts from Bill Gottlieb's 2022 correspondence to Lake County Agencies and
individuals, | understand you may wanl 1o updale these findings to 2025, and I personally have no doubt the research and findings as (o the setivus health and
salely concerns raised below have only increased since 2022.

Our 2022 correspondence included representalives of the Lake County Sherif(s Department (Office of Emergency Services), South Lake Fire Protection District,
two County Supervisors and several others.

DETAILS FROM MY v L2 CORRFSPONDENC
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Ta my knowledge

- there was no notive given to members of our community prior 1o the installation of this siren:

- 1here was no provision ol inlormation (o our communily about the impact the installation ol this airen cauhd have on the health, welfare and safety ol bur community members
pets wildlite aad local ecosvstem,

- there was no hearing in ady snce of inslallaton of the siren wherz members of vur commurity would liave an opportunity 1o speak and voice our questions and concerns;

the sound pressure level, frequency weightings and any niher measwies of the noise levels ihe siren will yenerate

- {noinfarmation was previded (o the community regarding
¢ effects thal can result rom the loud norse the siren will zenerale and

ve health. psycholomical and lifesty
ien when it goes of?

- (o) nolice 1was wiven to the communiiv) ol the polential for n
that will impact those univnunate enough to be proximate 1o the

- Below please rind sciennlic evalence substantiutng real and permanent health, safety and welsire risks Trom acure exposare (o 120 decibel sound
ibel s a umit o ivusure ihe iensity of o sound Far example, o winsper is alioul 30 decibe’s (d8), 2 acrmal conuersation is 80 38, a moiarcycie engine 15 ubout 95 ¢B and
SISy an ny

@ on o su-cufied jogadheie (rothes than cnthmetic) seole Thut s, the ncreasing aumibe:s do antindicaie equal sncreases, bul represent a Juctur of the “base of the
Inguachm, " determined by o Jurmuh 1o ke case of decibiels. of o sound 1s ncreased by 10,000 hines, il v 0 decthels loud=r. (2}

Bosed on established sclentitic zvidence, it s ceasonable to_capctude thot a single exposure_to g.120 deaibel {d8) poise can_hove widy ing. negotive aod per
cifecison.the heorigg. heoith and emational well:being of the people whe.are capazed 1o it. [The sirei /o Ladk Lomund kas brea measured at 121 48.)

Acconiinug Lo the Cemlers for Dikeane Control iad Prevention (CDC), found nose ebove 120 dR can cause “immediate paren® e yonr 2ors [i]

Fuarther, the COU sped ficaily statzs that standmgg near a we2n of 120 decbels couses “gomn and ear ingury

< the COC, tessor dacbel fpvels - from 10% 1o 110 - con tause heaning loss iy ioss than § menistes Thas is the masimunn level of volume for persenal hist2ning devices such
certs

And, su;

as g radia, steres of fetevision: and iomnf raleriaament veaves. such us mghiclubs. bars and ok e

Asingle, href sxpusute 10 this ievel of nore can 1iso couse u phepomenon cailed "acoustic shock™ - defiazd in one scenrhic piees us ‘nermonent injury 1o the auditary system
either due (0 dody aoise dose i veeess of 85 recibels or very loud wnpuis2 sound repuled 1o be ' excess of 120 decibels *

M the 15805 and 1930s, ne phenoameneca wirs calfsd "orul 2 aeoustc eoning )

A 2007 mticle n The iournct v Garyngahagy and tology defines the vhwnamenan “Acoustic shack is o recently recogmized chimicat entity: jollowing an abrupt, mtense and
unanticipoted acoustic stimulus - some indwiducls repart o symptom ciuster thai ncludes atolgia {earache), altered hearing, aural fullness, imbalance, tinaitus [ringing w the
gors/, dislike or even fear of loud neises, and anxiety and/or depression Symptoms start shortly after the triqgering acoustic incident and can be short-hived or can last for a

considerablz time If persistent, the candition can lead to significant disohiity * 4]




A simifar arhele, 1 the ournel Acta Oto-Laryngolsgicnin 2008 also describes the phenumena: “Leaustic $hoc b inpury FASH), sccusning a3 o fesilt of expasine o @ sudd=n
unexpesteid lowd 1ound, has been clierved lo cause aspacific and conssient pattern af neuraphysiologieal and psycholagical symploms. These inc e uenl g, tnilus,
hyppetacusis/ahoaaphatig, vertigo and other unusanl symploms sich o3 aumibnais of Bulming sensabons araund tne v, A rangs of smotean) fend s e luding traumea,
anmely and depiession can develap 5]

_An artiche i the Qctober 4, 2020 issue 2f Hip screrlific yournal The Journal of inryngolagy and Otology reviews alf the scientific hterature Lo that ol on cousie st k, and soys
ot v ey “revognized ae g chmeal eatiny " wath “elaseol inphcavcns and methcolegal considerations * in other words, ofter more thun 15 years of rererrh (05 st renifificorily
rernmiszed tht aenusie shocik 18 0 reol phemEmenion 16}

CHATIONS
i

It eye Ay s quydnreh/fening fesdatt_narel Zouts Tt an oo i — Teovik e A 5 A0 npne N 3 AT abigdls, ety

g ey N MO T 2 e

2!

Orindihper piytess sy e gal g nd b Aim!
131

nrpes Ayl bl il oy /2 XS6EI26/

f4}

At s Achi abm b, Qo1 ZIGEMEL

)

bpap s it el plm arh ani ] 2114 T8RS

&]
hitoeAfn e ¢ 1 Q4 fef el ol Ty A op i do e epga g e Eivesypeiate s ey FRAMOE L HAEAL wp1apnap L Mgl

EXCERPTS FROM THE 2022 CORRESPONDENCE OF BILL GOTTLIEB:

w been winiing and
nlys 13 g and

Grestings from 3ill Gottlieb, Like Julla, 1 am writinig you bt the health impaciz ol fow awen and ils lest. OF intescstin this cotexts 1
cdliting in the field of health for mare than 4o yeurs; Uin ilve author of th health books that have sold 4 million eiplesand Bech transiate
Ihe author of hundreds of articles on health, The books 1 eilited und supervised while editor-in-chiefat Rodale fenkes have reackied more (han 50 millien US-
households. T have wristen abaut virtually svery hialth lopic and Fenlth gundition, and at length: | have inleniewed thousands of clinidnns and seiunlists in the
conirse af wiiting v articles and boolks; and 1 am conversant and com{ortable with the medical literature.

| want lo make several points that 1 (eel are o crucial importance in Ihe consideration abaul the sicen and ils noise lesel:

_Therc is a consensus agreement among medical experts that any single exposure to sound levels of 120 decibels are damaging to

hearing, cven permanently.
- The fact that a single cxposure loa sound of 120 decibels van cause imimediate harm”™ to hearing (CPC) is u widely acknowledged fact.. There is no conlroversy
about this,

~Now, much of the scientiic focus on noise and health has bezn on long-lerm exposures. (Nnise pellution is 4 yruwing area ol investization as scientisls begin to
realize how comprehensively damaging il iss Lo zuery system in the body, nol just hearing.)
. since the 1980s Lhere has also been the recogniion of “acouslic (rauma’—a common cause of damage 10 the inner ear and subsequenl hearing loss not only
from long-term exposure but [rom suddes, sne-time loud noises such as guntire ot an explosion
“There 4 al§o a srowing body of evidence on a phenamenon called ~acoustic shoek.” It was fivs recognized around 2003, and has heen studied now for more
{hae Lo decades. The leading journal in the Geld o headng and heallh (The Journal of Laryngulngy and Otology) published a review article in October. 2020
which Inaked at all the research to date on acoustic shock and sunmed up that research in this wi:
Acoustic shack is recognised as a clinical entity distinct from nose-induced hearing loss and acoustic rauma.
- One of the main leatures of acoustic shock is that it can cause wide range of symptems, including psychological symptoms such as “lrauma, anxicly and
depression”.

-axposure to 120 decibels for three minules is ... a scientifically eslablished danger to health

_ Julia and I have been calling for 3 3o-second lest belore the (2022) 3-minule test, with Lhe decibels measuted; and thea a disgussion nf Lhe health risks posad
by such exposure?and how to truly mitigate the, including moving Uhe siren to Lhe surrounding hills away from {mmediate prosimity Lo human habitation.

- In fact, ! wouild also like to note thal putting the siren in Lhe middle of Loch Lomond al the intersection of Loch Loinond Road and 175—a neighborhond—is to
my mind 2gregious, and a possible violation of California Heallh and Safety Code. Division 28. Noise Control Act:

All Califarnians are entitled to a pettceful and quiet environment without the intrusion of noise which may e hazardous to their health or welfar2
... (3] {2 15 the policy of the stute to prosnde an environment for olf Califarnians free fram noiaz that jenpardizes their health or welfare.

{ would draw your attention lo the online article: Firejighters in FL Sue Siren bloker, which is on the website of the Gulf Gale Hearing Aid Cenler in Sarasola,
Florida. [1]

The article describes how "a group of firefighters in Palm Beach Counly, Florida, is suing Lhe siren company. Federal Signal, for permnanent damage done to their
hearing by the sirens on fire trucks.”

The article details how such sirens generated 110 to 120 decibels, 3 level of sound thai can generale permanent heating loss within one minute of exposure

It further states the fire fighters (12 formerly empioyed and 11 currently employed by county fire departments) “assert that no safety information was provided to
them about potential hearing damage from the siren.”

Nationally, 4,400 firefighters have sued the same company for hearing lass.

CITATIONS:

i)

hiteves /fgulioat cheaning

Thank you Ms. Hall.
Sincerely,
Julia Knox






---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Anonymous

Date: Tue, 3 Jun 2025 at 14:51

Subject: Design review PL-25-23; DR 23-03
To:

Laura,

Per our earlier conversation today, | am attaching photos of the property at 10336 Loch
Lomond Rd, that is going through design review tomorrow. The number for the review is:

PL-25-23; DR 23-03.
This property is located directly in front of our home in Loch Lomond.

Firstly, is a copy of the letter Mr. Bo Belmont sent by Facebook to the Loch Lomond
Facebook group saying he is closing down operations of the community pool and the
bar/restaurant. He mentions the market will remain open, however, the market is seldom

open. The property he says will go up for lease.

As you can see by the photos attached, we currently look out at three totally dead trees
which need to be removed or possibly fall into my home or someone else’s. This should be

taken care of immediately.

Our community is designated a Firewise community, there are weeds growing that are now
knee high. This issue needs to be resolved as soon as possible since it is now Fire season.

As | mentioned | sent a letter asking to be included in the teleconference for this meeting. |
have yet to receive anything regarding the information needed to join the group. Here
again is my email address and phone number that are included on the bottom of the letter

| sent to you with my request to join tomorrow.

Since he’s not upstanding in getting things done for our community, | believe he is using
the closure of this property in order for you to push through his agenda so he caninturn
sell all properties and permits as a package deal. He is in the business of flipping real estate
and has lawsuits against him.

Best regards.






---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Anonymous

Date: Mon, 10 Jun 2024 at 20:52

Subject: Property Concerns - 10336 Loch Lomond Road

Cc:

Laura,

Thank you for returning my call. It was nice talking to you regarding my concern of the
property at 10336 Loch Lomond Rd, Loch Lomond CA even though nothing could be
answered. This property is located in front of our home which has been in my wife’s family

since 1980.

| want to be sure all areas of my concerns are known, not just the one | left the message on
regarding the brush, bushes and trees that were being removed over the Memorial Day
weekend while we were there. They were working up to 9pm doing it and the dust from
the dirt and smell was awful for my wife’s allergies. In walking by there it looked as though
preliminary foundation work was being done for the motel.

Our concerns:

1. The biggest concern of ours is we and our neighbors were NEVER given notification of
any changes being done to this property.

Does the County not send notification when permits are pulled for work to be done? The
ONLY notification we received was in May regarding a “motel” being built on the property.

2. A fence was put up around the property and right in front of our driveway and we had
no notification. Is there a permit for this fence? Was the fence line measured to be off the

county property line from the surveying that should have been done?

3. Hours of operation of the pool and bar. They posted that pool operation will be until
11pm. The pool is in front of our house and we hear every sound coming from there. They

constantly have the bands they hire play past 10pm, either in the bar or out at the pool. Is
there not a noise ordinance to stop at 10pm?

4. Parking for the property. For the size of the property is there enough parking out in
front of the establishment? We found twice over Memorial Day weekend we were unable
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to pull out of our driveway or drive down the street safely since people parked in front of
our home. With the fence now there, it is a one lane street and cannot be parked on
safely. The vehicles were also parked on what is now a blind curve due to the fencing since
people had parked on the turn Memorial Day weekend and we could not safely drive to get
out of our street.

5. Lighting. The lights that have been installed around the property and the pool are very
bright. They shine into the windows in the front of our home living space and bedroom.

6. Petting Zoo. Now we see there is a petting zoo there starting September 2024. Is
this allowed in the community of Loch Lomond? In all the years my wife has been here it
was always said no livestock in the subdivision allowed. Please let us know when this
ordinance changed?

Does code enforcement take care of the situation if the animals are bringing flies to our
neighborhood? Who do we call? Is a permit needed to house animals?

Going forward will we and the neighbors be notified of any/all changes happening to this
property that involves the County?

We feel that this project is too large in scope for the size of this property, the noise it will
create and not having anywhere near the amount of parking needed for the units being
built.

These feelings/opinions are upon first glance of the information that was sent to us the end
of May 2024. Why is it we only have until June 19 to respond to such a massive project for
Loch Lomond?

Reviewing Bo Belmont’s record, this property although it might look good in the County
eyes, is subject to his practices of real estate flipping. This community does not need this

type of action. Short sidedness and short cutting code enforcement is not what we need in
Loch Lomond.

We look forward to you responding back to this email and our concerns on a timely basis.

Best regards.



Laura Hall

From: Gary Badarello <gary.badarello@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 1:26 PM

To: Laura Hall

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 10336 Loch Lomond Rd

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

In regards to Design Review Pl 25-23, DR 23-03. there is construction going on the property of a new outdoor stage for
live music bands. Didn't see this on the plans.
Please inquire at the public hearing July 2, 2025

Will be on zoom to observe.



Lake county Zoning Administrator:

[ am requesting a public hearing regarding design review PL-25-23: DR 23 -03 for
location of 10336 Loch Lomond Rd, APN:011-067-18

[ will be attending via teleconference.

Our home is located at 12510 Western Pine Rd. Loch Lomond
APN #50-591-59-00

ASMT# 050-591-590-001

Thank you, Gary and Pam Badarello.
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
IF A HEARING IS REQUESTED

Lake County Zoning Administrator
Design Review PL-25-23; DR 23-03 and Mitigated Negative Declaration IS 23-08
40336 Loch Lomond Road, Middletown, CA 95461 (APN: 011-067-18)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Zoning Administrator of the County of Lake, State

of California will consider approving Design Review PL-25-23; DR 23-03 and Mitigated
Negative Declaration IS 23-08 with no public hearing on: June_ 4, 2025, unless a L
written request for a public hearing is submitted on May 29, 2025, by 5:00 p.m. to

the Community Development Department Courthouse, 255 N. Forbes St., Lakeport CA.

Should a timely request for @ hearing be filed, a public hearing will be held on June 4,

2025, at 9:00 a.m., in Conference Room C, 3™ floor of the courthouse, for consideration

of proposed Design Review (PL-25-23; DR 23-03) a short-stay motel with six 800 sq.

# cabins, two units each, plus 11 parking spaces with one Americans with Disabilities

Act (ADA) space (12 total), and a new trash enclosure.

Applicant: Belwood Investments LLC; Location: 10336 Loch Lomond Road,
Middietown, CA 95461 (APN 011-067-1 8).

The hearing (if requested) will take place both in-person and via teleconference. The
Agenda, teleconferance information, staff report and attachments will be posted online a
minimum of 72 hours prior to the hearing on the County of Lake's website find at:
hﬁ:s:,”\:*ﬁ-‘-f‘-:‘f.i.c'iKSCCJ:.,"ﬂ‘i‘lCE:.GO‘J!}“‘«.{.EEf‘.Ga:.:-%ﬂtel‘fz aninc-Adminisizaor-3. A copy of the staff
report is available upon request. Questions and public comments may be submitted at
the public hearing to: Laura Hall, Senior Planner at |aura. heli@izkecgunivea.aoy orf

(707) 263-2221.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
Mireya G. Turner
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Zoning Administrator Lake County. 6/18/2025

We would like to request a public hearing for the design review PL 25-23: DR 23-03: and
mitigated negative declaration: IS 23-08.

We have a home located at 12510 Westem Pine Rd. Loch Lomond.

Our biggest concem is inadequatie parking provided for the patrons of the rental units and
pool, restaurant and coffee shop.

Also, we understand there are plans for a pizza restaurant also in the works.

Thank you Gary and Pam Badarello

Please e-mail me at garv.budarellowwsbeslobal.net that you received this request.

Mr. Gary Badarsllo

(, 5477 Balkan Ct
"y, Castro Valley, CA

94552-1702



Laura Hall

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

In regards to Design Review Pl 25-23, DR 23-03. there is construction going ol the prope

Gary Badarello <gary.badarello@sbcglobal.net>
Monday, June 23, 2025 1:26 PM

Laura Hall

[EXTERNAL] 10336 Loch Lomond Rd

Follow up
Flagged

live music bands. Didn't see this on the plans.
Please inquire at the public hearing July 2, 2025

Will be on zoom to observe.

rty of a new outdoor stage for



Laura Hall

From: Margaux Kambara Tom Lajcik <Thrive95453@outlook.com>

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 8:02 AM

To: Laura Hall

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Belwood Investments PL 25-23, DR 23-03 | Request for Staff Rpt + Info

Good morning, Laura,

Would you please send the staff report and other information on this project? The Notice of Public
Hearing if Requested states that the staff report is available and identifies you as a contact for the
project.

| understand that 26 June is the deadline to request a public hearing. Should the request be addressed to
you? Receiving the staff report and other project information as soon as practical would be appreciated.

Thank you for your help.

Margaux Kambara



Laura Hall

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

in regards to Design Review Pl 25.23. DR 23-03. there is construction going on the prop

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
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